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Vanessa Langtry

From: Simon Muggeridge
Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2020 11:25 AM
To: Councillors
Cc: Executive Leadership Team
Subject: Capital Projects List for 2021 - Queries
Attachments: Capital Reprovisions 2020-2021 Council PDF.pdf

Categories: Filed in Objective

Project #3133 had two budgeted acquisitions @ 6 Ernest St Childers and 1 Dear St Gin Gin deferred to this 
financial year. 

Thanks  

SIMON MUGGERIDGE
Deputy Chief Financial Officer
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Vanessa Langtry

From: Christine Large
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 1:21 PM
To: Amanda Sapolu; Simon Muggeridge; Steve Johnston - CEO
Subject: FW: 72a Churchill Street, Childers
Attachments: BRC-05122018103438.pdf; CONTRACT-05122018103834.pdf

Hello Steve, Amanda and Simon. 

For your information, the Contract for Council purchasing 72a Churchill Street, Childers has been signed. 

I will prepare for settlement which is due on Tuesday, 8 January 2019. 

Regards 
Christine 

CHRISTINE LARGE 
Property & Leases Officer

From: Melinda Bryant [mailto:MBryant@butlermcdermott.com.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 10:40 AM 
To: Christine Large 
Cc:  
Subject: 72a Churchill Street, Childers 

Dear Christine 
Please see attached. 
Regards 

Butler McDermott Lawyers 
PO Box 117  
Nambour 4560 
Ph: (07) 5441 1044 
Fax: (07) 5441 5096 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation. 

This email is confidential to the addressee. It may also be privileged. Neither the 
confidentiality nor any privilege attaching to this email is waived, lost or destroyed by 
reason that it has been mistakenly transmitted to a person or an entity other than the 
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addressee. If you are not the addressee, please notify us immediately by telephoning 
(07) 5441 1044.  

MONEY TRANSFER WARNING: The Queensland Law Society has issued a warning in relation to email 
requests for money transfers by clients and other solicitors. Please note that we will not instruct you to make 
any money transfers via email. If you have any concerns about a request for money to be transferred to our 
account, please contact our offices immediately on (07) 5441 1044.

Protected by CyberHound Appliance
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